T HE - €1 T Y + O

SRR’

F

274 s?\if i
MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Christel Pettinos, City Secretary
Date: September 25, 2018

Reference:  Consider approval of an agreement renewal between the City of Coppell and SPAN,
Inc., for the provision of transit services for Senior Citizens and Citizens with
Disabilities; in an amount, not to exceed $16,000; as budget; and authorizing the
Mayor to sign.

Introduction: This is the annual contract renewal between the City of Coppell and SPAN for
residential, paratransit services.

Analysis: SPAN Ridership numbers are as follows:

2017 SPAN SPAN SPAN SPAN
2016 Month Trips Riders 2018 Month Trips Riders
474 Trips  January 96 8 January 68 9
42 Riders  February 101 8 February 86 7
March 99 5 March 120 8
April 96 6 April 134 9
May 112 10 May 101 8
June 105 10 June 77 S
July 82 7 July 92 6
August 105 8 August 105 12
September 123 6 September
October 114 9 October
November 79 9 November
December 54 7 December
Total 1,166 93 783 64

Recommendation: Approval recommended.
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